Winni peg The Winnipeg Teachers’ Association of the Manitoba Teachers’ Society

Teachers’ 202-2639 Portage Ave.
Winnipeg, MB R3J OP7

DATED: January 15, 2025
TO: 2024-2025 WTA Members

FROM: Amber Lewicki and Connie Buoncore, Co-Chairpersons
WTA Nominations and Elections Committee

RE: Call for nominations of WTA members for the election for the annual
Winnipeg Teachers’ Association Executive Election.

Please consider this call for nominations to the WTA Executive.
Nominations are open to all WTA members.

All WTA members wishing to declare their candidacy for these positions:
e Table Officers
o President
o Vice-President
o Treasurer
o Secretary
e Member at Large — 9 positions

WTA members shall indicate their intention to run to the WTA office by no
later than 4:00 PM on February 28, 2025.

If you are interested in running for a position in the Association, contact:

Amber Lewicki or Connie Buoncore, Chief Returning Officers
c/o The Winnipeg Teachers’ Association
Telephone: 204-831-7104 / Email: admin@wta.mb.ca
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